Printed by Kelly Biegalski 10/01/97

--_.-1.--:- .................... .. ______

From: Kelly Biegalski
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: fwd: Docket 971100-TI

------------------------------------

===KOTE 10/01/97w=9:45am=

Please change the docket title from:
Canceliation by the Florida Public Service
Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4683
issued to American Business Alliance d/b/a
ABA and d/b/a Commercial Phone Group, Inc.
for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees

to:

Request for cancellation of Interexchange
Telecommunications certificate no. 4683 by
American Business Alliance d/b/a ABA and
d/b/a Commercial Phone Group, Inc.

Thanks.

Fwdeby : KayeF1ynnesses10/01/97==9: 56ans
Fwd to: Kelly Biegalski
CC: Linda Williams

Do you have a request from the company to
cancel their ccrt? We will need that for
the docxetr file.

Fwd=by:=Kelly=Biegals=10/01/97=10:02am=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

ok, T will send it interoffice mail. If
you don't get it in a couple of days, let
me know.

Fwd=by ' =Kay=F]ynN===s==10/01/97=10:04am=
Fwd to. Kelly Biegalski

CC: Linda williams

Will do. (Linda, please print out this
e-mail and use it to change docket title;
also hold a copy as a reminder to look for
the letter in interoffice mail. Thanks.
Kay)

---------------------------------------

10:05am
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Seplember 22, 1997

Via Facsimile and Overnight Delivery

Ms. Kelly Biegalski

Florida Public Service Commission
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassce, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange
Telecommunications Certificate No. 4683 fssued to American Business Alliance
dhva ABA and d'ta Commercial Phone Group, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161,
F.A.C,, Regulatory Assessment Fees

Dear Ms. Biegalski:

Thank you (or taking the time to talk with me this aflemoon. As we discussod, American
Business Alliance (“ABA") roquests that the Commission defer taking sciion in the above-
rdr.ml:uﬂnctu. [nstead, ABA is filing today, under separate cover, its regulatory assessment fce
(with the regulatory assessment form to follow tomorrow). ABA respectfully requests that it be
allowed to voluntarily swrender its Certificate No. 4683 in licu of the penaity for late-filing of its
regulatory assessment fee.

Again thank you for your assistance In this matter. If you have any questions or comments,
please do not hesitate to call me st 202/424-7856.

Respectfully submitted,

/;ﬁ ’{@“ﬁf .7_{/{-/}”,.4;-’34{ ¢

Marcy Greene
Counsel for American Business Alliance

o Doug Winslow
Jean Kiddoo, Esq.
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